

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**Name of Firm** : Arab Center for the Development of the Rule of Law and Integrity  
**Name of Staff** : Elie Chalhoub  
**Profession** : Lawyer  
**Date of Birth** : 1945  
**Years with Firm/entity** : Time-based Consultant **Nationality** : Lebanese

### Key Qualifications

Over 38 years of experience in the fields of legislation and legal administrative studies and projects in Lebanon and the Arab World with local public sector and international organizations. Participated in creating, documenting and preparing legal documents of laws and regulations related to media, services, industrial and judiciary projects. Was also member of the team who drafted and negotiated Investment and development agreements with the "Investment Development Authority of Lebanon (IDAL)".

### Education

Institution : Saint Joseph University  
Date : 1971  
Degree obtained : DES in Private Law

Institution : Saint Joseph University  
Date : 1969  
Degree obtained : Licence Francaise and License Libanaise in private law (Affiliated of Lyon University, France) Beirut.

### Employment Record

#### Law Career major activities

Date : 2003-2005  
Company : Arab Center for the Development of the Rule of Law and Integrity (ACRLI)  
Location : Lebanon  
Description : He prepared for ACRLI and IFES (a US N.G.O) a study report on the state of judiciary in Lebanon and another comparative study for the UNDP on the state of judiciary in ten Arab countries. The study was distributed as a paper in the conference on the good governance in Arab countries held at the Dead Sea Jordan (February 2005) under the patronage of the Jordanian Ministry of Justice.  
Currently he is in charge of the judiciary project management and the legal expertise in a project on the state of judiciary, media and participation which is under execution by ACRLI-IFES for the UNDP.  
He is participating with Team International in the execution of a project in Yemen (The development of the ports cities) as an expert supervising the revision of the investment and free Zones legislations .

Date : 1999 – 2005  
Company : Arab Center for the Development of the Rule of Law and Integrity (ACRLI)

Location : Lebanon  
Description : Participating in Lebanon and ME  
Partner in the Arab Center for the Development of the Rule of Law and Integrity (ACRLI), an N.G.O. established in Beirut.

Date : 1996-1998  
Company : Arab Center for the Development of the Rule of Law and Integrity (ACRLI)

Location : Lebanon  
Description : He participated in the drafting and negotiation of BOT agreements for the Investment Development Authority of Lebanon (IDAL) mainly Beirut Sport City, Three Free Zones – Beirut Airport (Free Zone car part and Hotel) the Highways project, Beirut Conference Center and the Regie Privatization Project.

Date : 1991-1998  
Description : Legal Advisor and Lawyer for the Federal Directorate of Supply and Procurement (Yugoslavia) (in Kuwait).  
Legal Advisor for Kuwait Insurance Company, Lycee Francais (Kuwait)) Bull Computer – American Universal School (Kuwait) and Hamengs Holdings (multinational construction company).

Date : 1986 – 1990  
Description : Legal Advisor for Union Engineering – Vatrostolna (Yugoslav Companies), (in Kuwait).  
From 1979–1990 followed the establishment of several commercial and construction companies in the ME and the Gulf Area and handled several claims with the local courts and the ICC.

Date : 1982 – 1990  
Description : Legal Advisor for Brown and Root, Fish-Back and Moore (US Companies) and Dragge et Travaux Publiques (French) in the Gulf Area.

Date : 1978 – 1986  
Description : Managing Director of Al-Hamra Group of Companies and Legal Advisor for same (Kuwait – Saudi Arabia – UAE – Oman- Jordan – Lebanon and UK).

### **Other Experience**

Date : 1978 – 1994  
Description : Law practicing in Kuwait, the Gulf Area and other Middle Eastern and European Countries.

Date : 1976 – 1977  
Description : Various courses in English Language and comparative law in London.

Date : 1973  
Location : Lebanon  
Description : Member of the Bar Association of Beirut.  
Date : 1969-1973  
Company : Joseph Mogaizel Law Office  
Location : Lebanon  
Description : Training